Emsa Usman

Senior Clerk

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email:

Contact:



2016

About

Dr. Emsa Usman is working as Senior Clerk in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Emsa Usman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Certificate

MBA in HR International Islamic University , Pakistan	2016 - 2019
B.Com in Commerce	2013 - 2015
University of Central Punjab , Pakistan	
ICS in General Sciences	2011 - 2013
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Bio Sciences	2009 - 2011
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Clerk	2024- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
English Lecturer	2022 - 2024
Radiant Secondary School , Kurri Road, Islamabad	
HR Executive	2021 - 2023
Regency Markeeting PVT , Gulberg Green, Islamabad	
Coordinator	2020 - 2021
National Education System , Shakrial Rawalpindi	
Awards	
Certificate	2019
On organizing a Seminar on Islamic Finance & Capital Markets	
Certificate	2018
Active Participation in Seminar on The Financial & Economic Prospect of CPEC on Economy of Pakistan	

Active Participation in arrainging Seminar on Softwares & Applications for Accountants and Professionals